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From: MacClellan, Lee
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 6:25 PM
To: Hudson, Joe
Subject: RE: Deviaton 1&2 figures 1A-D for preferred alternative

Thanks 
 

From: Hudson, Joe  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 6:24 PM 
To: MacClellan, Lee 
Subject: RE: Deviaton 1&2 figures 1A-D for preferred alternative 

Lee, 
  
The files are labeled SB_99_Deviation_1-2 Figures 1A- 1D in the file path below.  This is in project wise. 
  
 pwname://AWV and Seawall 
Replacement/Documents/XL2219/DESIGN/CIVIL_working/JPH_WORKING/Design 
Documentation - South End/SB_99_Deviation_1-2_Fig_1A.DLV  
  
Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.  Thanks 
  
 

From: MacClellan, Lee  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 5:41 PM 
To: Hudson, Joe 
Subject: Deviaton 1&2 figures 1A-D for preferred alternative 

can you send me the path where the microstation files are stored? I need to update them and I don't want 
to take you away from your other tasks. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lee MacClellan 
UCO Region Design Technical Specialist 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Holgate To King Stage 2 
  
  
M-F 830-1700 
206-267-3819 
  
"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand, 
one thinks but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."  
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious) 
  


